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O E P m  ME 

_ I  

MAY 3 12QQ2 Ms. Karen Belcher 
Finance and Accounting D i B 8 r 1 9  a 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Bpulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

M C  May 24,2002 

Dear Ms. Belcher: 

In accordance with your letter dated May 14,2002, Everest encloses a check in the amount of 
$12.00. This should satisfy all regulatory fee obligations for Everest Connections with the State 
of Florida and should enable us to voluntarily surrender our certificate. 

Should you have any questions, please don't hesitate to call me at 81 6.7 14.2972. 

Sincerely, 

Rachel Lipman Reiber 
Vice President of Regulatory and Government Affairs 


